
 

 

BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, April 9, 2025 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library Conference Room 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of April 9, 2025         (Board Action) 
IV. Proposed Executive Session, Subject to Board Approval 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments:  

  The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize 
those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before 
presenting your thoughts. 
  Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
  As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Reports – Administrative Updates - Presentations 

 Special Education Director  
 SRO – Timothy Durgan  
 Student Representative Update 
 Superintendent Update 
• Administrative Updates  
• Assistant Superintendent for Business - Budget Workshop #4 

IX. Minutes             (Board Action) 
X. 2025-2026 School Budget                (Board Action)  

 Adopt 2025-2026 School Budget and the 2025-2026 Property Tax Report Card 
XI. Business             (Board Action)  

 Discards 
 Student Trip HS Biology Field Trip 
 BOCES ROC Data Privacy Agreement 
 2025-2026 WFL BOCES Cooperative Bid Resolution 

XII. Personnel            (Board Action)   
• Retirement Resignation  
• Rescind Appointment 

XIII. Consent Agenda Items           (Board Action)   
 CSE Committee Recommendations 
 Substitutes  
 Rescind - Student Teacher 

XIV. Adjournment            (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting  April 9, 2025 
 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, April 9, 2025 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Library Conference Room. 
 

Roll Call  Members Present: Robert Brautigam Steve Mark  
     Joseph Callaghan Gail Musnicki 
     Jacob Hall  Angela Rischpater 
     Amie Levine  Maura Sullivan 
     Kelley Louthan 

Members Absent:    
 

Also Present: Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Abigail Hall, Christina Brautigam and 
Michele Barkley 

 

A quorum being present, the Regular Meeting of April 9, 2025 was called to order at _____ p.m. 
by __________. 
 
Motion:       
2nd:   
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
April 9, 2025 as presented. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for  

a) The medical and employment history of a particular person.  
b) The proposed acquisition of real property, but only when publicity would substantially 
affect the value of these things.   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Comments – Boards Response 
 

Points of Interest. 
 

Superintendent Reports – Administrative Reports - Presentations 
 

Assistant Superintendent for Business: Budget Workshop #4 
 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting  April 9, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of March 26, 2025 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education adopts the 2025-2026 Naples Central School District 
Budget in the amount of $24,341,608 and the 2025-2026 Property Tax Report Card.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
-    High School Technology Department (attached)  
-    Elementary School Library (attached)    
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the High School Biology Class program 
be granted approval for an overnight trip to the Adirondacks from Friday, June 13, 2025 
to Sunday, June 15, 2025. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resolution to authorize the 
BOCES ROC (RIC One Risk Operations Center) to negotiate Data Privacy Agreements 
for the 2024-2025 school year: 
 

WHEREAS, four (4) BOCES (Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES, Albany-Schoharie-
Schenectady-Saratoga BOCES, Madison-Oneida BOCES and Broome-Tioga BOCES) 
have collaborated and entered into an Article 5 General Municipal Law intermunicipal 
arrangement for the purpose of improving vendor management and data security and 
privacy practices for school districts and/or BOCES statewide known as the RIC ONE 
Risk Operations Center (the “ROC”); 
                                                                                                                          
"WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District, through its 
affiliation with a locally based Regional Information Center, participates with the ROC 
and desires, for the 2024-2025 fiscal year, to authorize the ROC to enter into Data Privacy 
Agreements and related exhibits (DPAs) with vendors and third-party contractors that 
include the requirements of, and compliance with, New York State Education Law Section 



Regular Meeting  April 9, 2025 
 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 
 

2-d and Part 121 Regulations (collectively, “Ed Law 2d”) related to student personally 
identifiable information (PII) and certain Teacher and Principal APPR data;" 
 

WHEREAS, the ROC also partners with NYSED, the Access4Learning Student Data 
Privacy Consortium (SDPC) and The Education Cooperative (TEC), to negotiate and 
approve Ed Law 2-d compliant DPAs; 
 

WHEREAS, the DPAs are presented to school districts and/or BOCES for final execution 
and do not require the expenditure of funds beyond those budgeted; and 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, Board of Education of the Naples Central School District authorizes 
the attorneys designated by the ROC to negotiate and approve of DPAs for software and/or 
technology resources; and, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Naples Central School District Board of Education 
grants the ROC and its designated attorneys the authority to negotiate the terms and 
conditions of DPAs and take such actions so as to effectuate the purposes and intent of 
this resolution. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the participation in a cooperative bid 
coordinated by the Board of Cooperative Educational Service of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, 
and Yates Counties for various commodities and/or services: 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State 
desires to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties from 
year to year or, until this Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase of Various Commodities 
and/or Services.  And… 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State 
is desirous of participating with The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of 
Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or 
services mentioned below as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o…  
And… 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State 
has appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne 
and Yates Counties as representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of 
specifications, advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting 
the results to the Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State 
and making recommendations thereon… 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, Naples Central School 
District of New York State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 
Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties hereby accepts the appointment of The Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to 
represent it in all matters related above…  And… 
 



Regular Meeting  April 9, 2025 
 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education Naples Central School 
District of New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all 
matters regarding the entering into contract for the purchase of the below-mentioned 
commodities and/or services…  And… 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education Naples Central School 
District of New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as a 
result of the cooperative bidding…  And… 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That The Superintendent on behalf of the 
Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State hereby is 
authorized to participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for various 
commodities and/or services and if requested to furnish The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties an estimated 
minimum number of units that will be purchased by The Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties.  The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties is hereby authorized 
to award cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsive and responsible 
meeting the bid specifications and otherwise complying with Article 5-A of the General 
Municipal Law of the State of New York relating to public bids and contracts. 
 

             Available bid participation items are:   
 Athletic Supplies & Equipment  
 Batteries  
 Basic School Supplies & Kits 
 Calculators   
 First Aid  
 Paper: Copy, Card, Computer, NCR, Misc. 

& Envelopes   
 Physical Education Supplies & Equipment  
 Bread and Bread Products  
 Cafeteria Paper, Supplies & Cleaning 

Products 
 Grocery  
 Fresh Fruits & Vegetables  
 Ice Cream & Frozen Desserts 
 Milk and Dairy Products  
 Custodial Supplies 
 Custodial Paper Products 
 Gloves: Cafeteria, Custodial & Medical  
 Trash Bags   
 HVAC Filters & Boiler Maintenance Kits  
 Electrical Services 

General Construction Services 
HVAC Services  
Moving Services  
Plumbing Services 
Roofing Services 
Brake Parts & Related Items   
Electrical Parts & Supplies   
OEM Parts & Labor   
Exhaust Parts & Related Items   
Vehicle Chassis & Related Parts   
Belts, Hoses & Wiper Products   
Nuts, Bolts, Fasteners, Hose Clamps & 
Brass Fittings  
Fuel, Emissions & Misc. Engine Parts   
Batteries, Starters & Alternators   
Automotive Filters  
Electricity Supply 
Natural Gas Supply 
Internal Audit Services 
Independent Audit Services 
Unemployment Insurance 

 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting  April 9, 2025 
 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 
 

 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented:  
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following retirement resignation, with 
regret: 
- Gretchen Pulver, Library Media Specialist, effective 06/30/25  

- Brianna Murphy, Cleaner, effective 04/02/2025 
 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 

District Board of Education rescinds the following Non-Probationary Appointment: 
-    Jennifer Naramore, Part-Time English as Second Language Teacher,  .25 FTE,  
      effective March 31, 2025 and expire on June 30, 2025. Certification area and status is  
      English to Speakers of Other Languages, Professional Certification. Salary for the  
      2024-2025 school year will be Step 1 of the 2024-2025 Salary Distribution Schedule – 

                  Bachelors.  
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Kevin 
Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 

 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meeting(s): 

- Committee on Special Education actions of: None 
- Committee on Pre-School Special Education actions of: None 
- 504 Committee actions of: 04/03/25 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
appointments, pending a successful background fingerprinting clearance report:  
Name   Position            
Susan Herbert  Substitute Teacher, effective 03/27/25 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education rescinds the recommendation of the following 
student teacher:  
Name      Placement/Supervising Teacher 
Sara Hullings    HS Social Studies: 09/02/25-10/17/25 Matthew Green 
Sara Hullings    HS Special Education: 10/20/25-12/11/25 Colleen Shuler-Healey 
                  

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting  April 9, 2025 
 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 
 

Motion:      
2nd:  
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of April 9, 2025 is hereby adjourned at 
________ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
























































































	01 - April 9  2025 - AGENDA - Initial
	01 - April 9  2025 - BLANK MINUTES - Initial
	Business - Discards-HS Technology Department 04.09..25
	Business - Discards - Elementary Library 04.09.25

